JOHNSON & SPORLEDER,

FILED

February 6, 2012 FEB 0 8 2012

Steven C, Reed
Secretary/General Counsel

Missogri Puplic

Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re:

Cancelation of Wireless Termination Tariffs

Dear Secretary Reed:

Please allow this letter to serve as cancelation of the following wireless termination service

tariffs, of the following three IELCs:

cC:

Alma Telephone Company, PSC Mo. No. 4, JI-2003-1210;
Choctaw Telephone Company, PSC Mo. No. 2, JI-2003-1422;

MoKAN Dial Inc., PSC Mo. No. 3, J1-2003-1460.

Thank you for your attention. If anything else is required, please let me know.

Sincerely,

William Voight
Lisa Mahaney
Larry Sullivan
Debi Nobles
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Craig S. Johnson

Andrew J. Sporleder
LLP Attorneys at Law



